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Ref: GSIDC/Engp/Works/8sd4/M4-55 | | ©November 2021

Ta

The Dy, Conservator of Forests,

Monitoring & Lvaluation,

Office of the Principal Chiel Conservator ol Forests,
“Goa Van Bhawan™. Forest Department,

Altinho, Panaii — Goa.

Sub :*Request for grant of Final Approval (Stage-11) Clearance for divers
Land for “Design and Construction of bridge connecting Keri 1o Ti
ineluding approaches in Tiracol Village of Pernem Taluka.™ '

Refi: 1) Letter No. GSIDC/Engg/Works/854/3942 dated 12 October 2021

2) MOEF & CC letter no. -GOB1053/2015-BAN/8 18 dated 13" G

3) Letter no.6-829-2021-22-FID/4053 dated 21" October 20021 N

0
]

Sir,
Vide letter cited at reference (3) above. this office 15 requesied (o suhmitg,:
in the letter dated 13" October 2021 of MOEF&CC for onward submissio

Ihe project is completed to the extent of 40% and hence there is no s
exccution of the balance part of the bridge on any other aliernate ¢

land. In view of the said fact. this office is not in a position o sub

Further, as regards 1o the petition before the Hon'ble High Court. no st
it is requested 10 consider Stage-11 approval in larger publie interest,

Thanking You,

Yours faithinllys

S
(Harish Adcankar)
Managing Director

Copy to: _
1) The Principal Chief Cy
“Goa Van Bhawan™,

itinho, Panaii - Goa

Goa State Infrastructure i
71h Floor, EDC House, Dr A




